COMMISSIONERS COURT REGULAR MEETING SEPTEMBER 13, 2022

BE IT REMEMBERED that on this day, the Commissioners Court of Kaufman County, Texas met in a Regular Meeting in the Commissioners' Court Meeting Room, Kaufman Texas with the following members present: Hal Richards, County Judge; Mike Hunt, Commissioner Precinct 1; Skeet Phillips, Commissioner Precinct 2; Terry Barber, Commissioner Precinct 3; Ken Cates, Commissioner Precinct 4; Maribel Vazguez, Deputy Clerk.

INVOCATION; PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE AMERICAN FLAG; PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE TEXAS FLAG; REMARKS FROM VISITORS;

ROUTINE CORRESPONDENCE

CONSENT AGENDA

2. There came on to be a motion to approve the Consent Agenda.

A. Accept Commissioners Court Meeting Minutes for September 6, 2022. Motion was made by Commissioner Skeet Phillips and seconded by Commissioner Mike Hunt. Motion was put to a vote. Motion carried and is so ordered.

MOTION TO ACCEPT REPORT

There came on to be a motion to accept the Treasurer's Monthly Report for August 2022.
Motion was made by Commissioner Terry Barber and seconded by Commissioner Skeet Phillips.
Motion was put to a vote. Motion carried and is so ordered.

MOTION TO ACCEPT REPORT

There came on to be a motion to accept the Tax Assessor-Collector's Monthly Report for August 2022.
Motion was made by Commissioner Mike Hunt and seconded by Commissioner Skeet Phillips.
Motion was put to a vote. Motion carried and is so ordered.

MOTION TO ACCEPT REPORT

5. There came on to be a motion to accept the Tax Assessor-Collectors Monthly Auto Collection Report for August 2022.

Motion was made by Commissioner Skeet Phillips and seconded by Commissioner Ken Cates. Motion was put to a vote. Motion carried and is so ordered.

MOTION TO APPROVE AGREEMENT

6. There came on to be a motion to approve a Contract Agreement between Lumen and Kaufman County to have Metro E circuit installed at the Sheriff's Office for the Justice Center.

Motion was made by Commissioner Terry Barber and seconded by Commissioner Ken Cates.

Motion was put to a vote. Motion carried and is so ordered.

MOTION TO APPROVE PLAT

7. There came on to be a motion to approve the Final Plat for Coyote Hills Estates, located on FM 429 in Pct. 1.

Motion was made by Commissioner Mike Hunt and seconded by Commissioner Skeet Phillips Motion was put to a vote. Motion carried and is so ordered.

MOTION TO APPROVE PLAT

8. There came on to be a motion to approve the Preliminary Plat of Dave's Ranch, located on CR 130 in Pct. 3.

Motion was made by Commissioner Terry Barber and seconded by Commissioner Ken Cates. Motion was put to a vote. Motion carried and is so ordered

MOTION TO APPROVE CONTRACT

9. There came on to be a motion to approve pricing proposal and contract between Kaufman County and Kofile for digitization of permanent retention case files for the District Attorney's Office, in the amount of \$533,200 payable through FY 2022, FY 2023, and FY 2024, utilizing Dallas County Interlocal Purchasing Cooperative.

Motion was made by Commissioner Skeet Phillips and seconded by Commissioner Ken Cates. Motion was put to a vote. Motion carried and is so ordered.

MOTION TO APPROVE SOLICITATION OF RFP

10. There came on to be a motion to approve the solicitation of RFP 23-01 through 23-06, as described by the FY 2023 Solicitation Request and Schedule as submitted.

Motion was made by Commissioner Terry Barber and seconded by Commissioner Skeet Phillips. Motion was put to a vote. Motion carried and is so ordered.

MOTION TO APPROVE CONTRACT

11. There came on to be a motion to approve a Contract with Dunn Asphalt for road construction, on Tennis Court Drive in the amount of \$65,510.00. located in Pct. 4, utilizing RFP 21-26.

Motion was made by Commissioner Ken Cates and seconded by Commissioner Terry Barber.

Motion was put to a vote. Motion carried and is so ordered.

MOTION TO APPROVE RESOLUTION

12. There came on to be a motion to approve a Resolution appointing County Board Members to City of Terrell TIRZ #2.

Motion was made by Commissioner Skeet Phillips and seconded by Commissioner Ken Cates. Motion was put to a vote. Motion carried and is so ordered.

MOTION TO APPROVE RESOLUTION

13. There came on to be a motion to approve Resolution appointing County Board Members to City of Terrell TIRZ #3

Motion was made by Commissioner Skeet Phillips and seconded by Commissioner Ken Cates. Motion was put to a vote. Motion carried and is so ordered.

MOTION TO APPROVE RESOLUTION

14. There came on to be a motion to approve a Resolution appointing County Board Members to City of Terrell TIRZ #4.

Motion was made by Commissioner Skeet Phillips and seconded by Commissioner Ken Cates. Motion was put to a vote. Motion carried and is so ordered.

MOTION TO APPROVE APPOINTMENT

15. There came on to be a motion to approve an Appointment of Board Member for NTBHA Board. Motion was made by Commissioner Mike Hunt and seconded by Commissioner Skeet Phillips. Motion was put to a vote. Motion carried and is so ordered.

MOTION TO APPROVE LINE-ITEM AND BUDGET TRANSFERS/CORRECTIONS

16. There came on to be a motion to approve a Line-Item and Budget Transfers/Corrections. Motion was made by Commissioner Skeet Phillips and seconded by Commissioner Terry Barber. Motion was put to a vote. Motion carried and is so ordered.

MOTION TO APPROVE CLAIMS FOR PAYMENT

17. There came on to be a motion to approve Claims for Payment in the amount of \$1,579,085.34. Motion was made by Commissioner Mike Hunt and seconded by Commissioner Skeet Phillips Motion was put to a vote. Motion carried and is so ordered.

MOTION TO ADJOURN

18. There came on to be a motion to adjourn.

Motion was made by Commissioner Skeet Phillips and seconded by Commissioner Ken Cates. Motion was put to a vote. Motion carried and is so ordered.

I Laura Hughes, County Clerk of Kaufman County, Texas, do hereby certify that the above Commissioner Court Minutes are true and correct record of the proceedings from the Commissioners Court Meeting.

ATTEST:

Laura Hughes, County Clerk

